Dweet



Satomi Devilder

Senior fashion designer and Community manager in paris

© Grand Paris, France

Portfolio link

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English (Work Proficiency)

French (Fluent)

Japanese (Native)

About

Experienced Fashion Designer with a demonstrated history of working in the design industry. Skilled in Textiles, Fashion Design, Adobe Photoshop, Fashion, and Graphic Design. Strong arts and design professional graduated from tokyo university of music.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

ANGE An'ge Le MONT ST MICHEL Leon & Harper maje

Marubeni fashion link NAF NAF PAUL & JOE Satomi Devilder

Saint Laurent

Experience



Styliste Leon & Harper

Leon & Harper | May 2022 - May 2023

Knit and cut fashion designer

Senior fashion designer in paris

Satomi Devilder | Jan 2018 - Aug 2022

Designer for the all of Jacket, Pants, and skirt items according to the brand image target. Fabric and trim choice and proposal, esstentiel, iconic, and must have items designs. Trend analyse.

Working with CAO photoshop, illustrator, also C-design for the technical files



Head Fashion Designer, Art directer An'ge Paris

ANGE An'ge | Jan 2012 - Jul 2017

Trend setting to make mood borad , Choses the colors palette of theseason, Fabric sourcing,

Decide the shilouette of the season. Approuve the style and fitting . Organisation of the all processus of the collection between design office and paterner.



Senior fashion Designer

NAF NAF | Oct 2009 - Dec 2011



freelance designer

maje | Feb 2008 - Jul 2008

Buyer & product manager

Marubeni fashion link | Sep 2005 - Apr 2009

freelance designer

Le MONT ST MICHEL | Sep 2001 - Jan 2007

Creation of Mood board following the seasons Inspirations. Decided the color range, fabric sourcing, trims, creating the jacket, coat, dress, tops and knits items.



freelance knit & cut designer

PAUL & JOE | Feb 2001 - Aug 2002



Technicien produit

Saint Laurent | Sep 2023 - Now

Technical developers gor the collection show for Saint Laurent

Education & Training

2021 - 2022 • Doranco Ecole Sup' des Tech Créatives
Bac+4,

Fashion forum paris

fashion design,

tokyo university of music

Piano instrument,

2021 - 2022 Doranco école supérieure de la technologie et la communication

Bac +4, Marketing digital